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Rivera, Maribel

From: Lisa Gunnin [admin@insurancemarketing.net]
Sent: : Tuesday, March 29, 2011 9:28 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: officer change of address

P

Good Morning -

We filed the 2011 annual report for several corporations last week. Cne of our officers recently moved. We updated the
street address but inadvertently listed the incorrect city. Could you please update the following records with the correct
city?

Document #J91375

Corporation: L A Franklin Cos,

Officer's Name: Matthew Franklin

CHANGE TO BE MADE (CITY): Corte Madera

Document #284630

Corporation.  National Health Agency Assaociates, Inc.
Officer's Name: Matthew Franklin .
CHANGE TO BE MADE (CITY): Corte Madera

Document #477706

Corporation: National Insurance Associates, Inc,
Officer's Name:  Matthew Franklin

CHANGE TO BE MADE (CITY). Corte Madera

Document #855243

Corporation: United National Insurance Agency, Inc.
Officer's Name:  Matthew Franklin

CHANGE TQ BE MADE (CITY): Corte Madera

Document #G35128

Corporation:  National Health Agency, Inc.
Officer's Name:  Matthew Franklin

CHANGE TO BE MADE (CITY): Corte Madera

Document #M398105

Corporation;  American Insurance Center, Inc.
Officer's Name: Matthew Franklin

CHANGE TO BE MADE (CITY). Corte Madera

Deocument #K59039

Corporation:  Insurance Marketing Ventures, Inc.
Officer's Name: Matthew Franklin

CHANGE TO BE MADE (CITY): Corte Madera

Document #P96000087330

Corporation:  Insurance Marketing Ventures of St. Petersburg, Inc.
Officer's Name: Matthew Franklin

CHANGE TO BE MADE (CITY): Corte Madera

If you have and questions, please advise. If possible, please confirm when the changes have been completed.

Thank you,
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